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June 15, 2022 

TO: LOCSD Utilities Advisory Committee 

FROM: Margaret Falkner, Utility Systems Manager 
Ron Munds, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6 - 06/15/2022 Utilities Advisory Committee Meeting 
Utilities Department Updates 

Utility Department Updates

8th St. Upper Aquifer Well 
The piping, valves and electrical work on the 8th St. Upper Aquifer Well are 
mostly complete. There will be some testing and certification of the electrical 
components that still need to be performed. Once complete, inspections by 
the District’s consultant and the State’s Division of Drinking Water will need to 
be scheduled. Staff will be proceeding with all the regulatory requirements 
for water quality testing before the well can be put into service. Completion 
of the project and placing the well into service is anticipated by the first part of 
July. 

16th Street South Tank Rehab and Coating Project 
The 16th St. Tank project is also mostly complete. There are punch list items that 
need to be completed. Filling and disinfecting the tank should occur the week 
of June 13th with project completion schedule for June 17th.  

Program C Well 
After rebidding the drilling phase of the project, a Notice of Award was given to 
Pacific Coast Drilling from Templeton based on their low bid of about 
$734,500. This is within the Engineer’s Estimate plus contingencies for the 
project. The Notice to Proceed has been issued with the official start date of 
June 13th. Completion of the phase of the project will be in early November 
2022.  

In parallel, the Board approved the release of an RFP for the drilling phase of 
the project on June 2nd. Submittal are due to the District on June 29th.   It is 
important to get this phase of project moving forward as quickly as possible to 
keep with the schedule provided to the State as part of our grant submittal and 
subsequent award requirements. 
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